TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE

Office of the Municipal Manager
2207 Lawrence Road
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Council Members
FROM: Kevin P. Nerwinski, Esq., Municipal Manager/QPA
DATE: February 11, 2021

UPCOMING MEETING

February 16, 2021

Special Presentation

S5A. Budget Presentations by Brian Caloiaro, Chief of Police, and Jack Oakley, Director of
Emergency Management.

Awarding, Amending, and/or Rejecting of Bids

9A. Awarding a contract to Silviu Nedelcu Painting & Remondeling, Inc. for $23,900 for 30
Royal Oak Road's rehabilitation under our Affordable Housing Rehabilitation Program.

introduction of Ordinances

None.
Adoption of Ordinances

None.
Resolutions
The agenda includes items required by law and/or ordinance preparation for 2021 operations,

routine administrative authorizations, and resolutions providing refunds, accepting and releasing
various bonds, and releasing project escrow funds.!

1 Mayor and Council Members please let me know if you have any questions on resolutions not detailed in the report.
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